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May 24, 2022
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CAPITOL SERVICES, INC. Division of Corporations

r

SUBJECT: BULL CREER INVESTMENT PRCPERTIES, LLC
REF: W22000068666

We received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
Please make the following corrections and

document has not been filed.
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The document is illegible and not acceptable for imaging.

If you have any further questione concerning your document, please call

(B50) 245-6052.
FAX Aud. #: H22000183859

Matthew T Moon
Regulatory Specialist II Supervisor Letter Number: 622A00011838
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Leslie Sellers 8004323622 (04/07) 05/25/2022 0B:15:04 AM

Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20220524_125232_00005D53-0000.pdf

Create Time: 05/24/2022 12:34:28 PM
Schedule Time: 05/24/2022 12:52:32 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try H: 2

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

sender email; Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:

Capitol Services, inc.
Subject: H22000183859
Max tries: 5
Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: 850-617-56381
Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL S0S

Use cover page: true
Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false
Fax Page Size: auto
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Leslie Sellers 8004323622 {05/07) 05/25/2022 0B:15:42 AM

H22000183859
COVER LETTER
TO:  New Filing Section
Dlvision of Corporations
Bull Creek Investment Properties, LLC
SUBJECT:
Name of Limited Liability Company
The enclosed Articies of Organization and fec(s) are submitted for filing,
Pleaso return ail correspondence cancerning this matter to the following:
Jeanie Ferguson, Paralegal
Name of Person
Kutak Rock LLP
Firm/Company
1650 Famam §t,
Address
Otnahe, NE 68102
City/State and Zip Code
Jeanic.ferguson@kutakrock.com © =
E-mail address: (to be used for future snnual report nolification) ,’_"_'?,; & §
52,8 B
For further information concerning this matter, please call: =z ;}m —=<
=B N
- SoZxX o
Jeanie Ferguson 402 346-6000 Ext. 13010 mox
at (_ ) WILE ==
Name of Person Area Code Daytime Tolophone Number oEes
2R @
oo o —_—
> x
Enclosed is a check for the following smount; w Vo)
LJ$125.00 Filing Fes  (1$130.00 FilingFee &  W$155.00 Filing Fee & £1$160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Statug Certified Copy Certificate of Status &

{additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(edditional copy is enclosed)

il ddress Street Address
New Filing Section New Filing Section Division
Division of Corporations The Centre of Tallahnssec
P.0O. Box 6327 2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassec, F1. 32314 Tallahasses, FL 32303

H22000183859
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Leslie Sellers 8004323622 (06/07) 05/25/2022 08:16:35 AM
H22000183859

ARTICLESOF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE | - Name:
The namo of the Limited Liability Company is:

Bull Creck Investinent Propesties, LLC
(Must contain the words “Limited Liability Company, *L.L.C.," or “LLC.")

ARTICLE 11 - Address:
The muiling address and street address of the principal office of the Limiled Liability Company is:
Erinclpa] Office Address: Malling Address:
3400 Grissom Parkway 3400 Grissom Parkway
Cocon, FL 12926-4543 Cocoa, PL 329264543

ARTICLE TII - Registered Agent, Registered Offiee, & Registered Agent’s Signature:

{The Limited Linbility Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individusl or
another business entity with an active Florida registration.)

The name and the Florida strect address of the registered agent are:

Bobby V. Fleckinger

Name
3400 Grissom Parkway
Florida street address (P.0O. Box NQT acceptable)
Coooa FL 32926-4543
City Slate Zip

Having been nawmed as registered agent and to accept service af process for the above stated limited fiabllity company at the
place designated in ihis certificate, I hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. [
Jurther agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relaiing fo the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I
am famitiar with and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided  for in Chapter 605, F.S..

Prtete OLL boine >

Registe ent’s Signature (REQUIEED)

(CONTINUED)
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Lesiie Sellers 8004323622 (07/07) 05/25/2022 0B:17:38 AM

H22000183859
ARTICLE Y-
The name and addrass of sach pereon authorized to manage and conirol the Limiied Liability Company;
Title; Nameand Address;
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
AMBR Bobby ¥, Fleckinger
Gri 1]
Cocos, FL 32926-4543
{(Use attachmenl if necessary)
ARTICLE V: Effective date, if ather than the date of filing; . (OPTIONAL)

{If an effective date s listed, the date nmst be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior to or 90 days after
the date of filing.)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory Filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s offective dato on the Department of State’s records.

ARTICLE VT: Other provisions, if any,

O Al O w2

Signature of a or an authorized repreehtative of a member,
This document is execu 1 accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes.
I'am awarc that any false information submitted in & document to the Department of State
constitutes a third degreo felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.S.

YERIE

Bobby V, Fleckinger ~
Typed or printed name of signee =4
i FE o =
—w
Eiling Feex: =T
$175.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Organization and Designation of Registered Agent g;:u o=
$ 30.00 Certifled Copy (Optional) 2 ;32’ z ‘_N"
$ 5.00 Certlficate of Status (Optlonal) oY
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